
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. 24-050 
 

Janitorial Services – Administration and Transit Facilities 
 

Addendum 1 
Issued: October 18, 2024 

 
Closing Date & Time:  on or before 3:00 PM Pacific Time on October 28, 2024 

 
This addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the Request for Proposal. 
Revisions supersede the information contained in the original Proposal or previously issued Addendum.  No 
consideration will be allowed for any extras due to any Proponent not being familiar with the contents of this 
Addendum. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Q1: Who is the current proponent? 
A1: Corporate Cleaners 
 
Q2: What is the expectation for window cleaning? 
A2: Interior and exterior window cleaning annually, spot cleaning for the remainder of the year. 
 
Q3: What is the square footage of carpet in the Administration Building? 
A3: Approximately 19,000 sq. ft. 
 
Q4: What is the expectation for the garbage’s at the transit sites? 
A3: Emptied and relined at each service. 
 
Q5: Is there a need to apply salt at the transit locations? 
A5: There is no salt application required.  RDN snow clearing contractor will apply salt. 
 
Q6: Where is garbage to be disposed of from the Transit sites? 
A6: The proponent is responsible for the disposal at their chosen location. 
 
Q7: Where is garbage and recycling to be disposed of for the Administration buildings? 
A7: There is onsite garbage, recycling, and compost bins for both buildings. 
 
Q8: How often doe the RDN do a cheque run? 
Q8: Weekly 
 
End of Addendum 1 


